



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name DWINNELL- JAMES BOWEN

Service Number 132-38-38

Enrolled at ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Enrolled

Date 5-21-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2531 GROVELAND AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

E

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL AT CHICAGO ILL.

5-22-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

103

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

61

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

10

Remarks:

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-23-18 NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE

Place Inactive Duty SCHOOL AT CHICAGO ILL.

Rating at Discharge

Name **DWORSKY- PHILIP** Service Number **132-42-97**
 Enrolled **XXXXX** at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **6-6-18** **AVIATION**
 Enrolled **at** **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER** **U.S. N. R. F.**
 Age at Entrance **23 YRS 2 MO.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER**
 Home Address **1700 THOMAS PLACE NORTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County **X X** State **MINN**
 E Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL
 TRAINING SCHOOL AT
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 RECEIVING SHIP AT
 NORFOLK VA.
 NAVAL PROVING GROUNDS
 INDIAN HEAD MD.

6-30-18

11-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 QUARTERMASTER
 AVIATION

56

11-1-18

11-7-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 SHIPS COOK

92

11-7-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK
 3 CLASS

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-16-18** **NAVAL PROVING GROUNDS**
 Place Inactive Duty **INDIAN HEAD MD.**

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name DWORSKY- ZOLLIE ALBERT

Service Number 132-42-98

Enrolled at

Enrolled at

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MO.

Home Address 1205 UPTON AVE.

E

Served at

County XX

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY RECRUITING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date

7-23-18

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Town

State

NORTH MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-30-18

10-24-18

10-24-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS 111

Remarks:

Date X ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-7-18

Place Inactive Duty

USS AGAMEMNON

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name DWYER- GLEN HAROLD

Service Number 132-38-54

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 11-9-17

Enlisted

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXF.

Home Address XXX

Town WELLS

State MINN.

E

County

XX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-8-17

6-7-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

54

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

6-7-18

6-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

314

USS GOLD SHELL

6-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Active Duty10-9-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name DWYER- JOHN WILLIAM

Service Number 132-39-03

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-8-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 11 MOS Rate

LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1413 NORTH 6TH ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

E

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

5-11-18

9-6-18

LANDSMAN FOR
BAKER

116

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NORFOLK VA.

9-6-18

10-22-18

BAKER 2 CLASS

71

USS LYDIA

10-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 5-16-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION
Place Inactive Duty MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

BAKER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name DWYER- LEO JOSEPH

Service Number 132-43-40

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted Date 12-11-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 9 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXX F.

Home Address XX

Town MINNEOTA

State MINN.

E

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17

10-19-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

52

RECEIVING SHIP AT
NEW YORK N.Y.

10-19-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

120

SEAMAN

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-9-19 NAVY DEMOBILIZATION

Place Discharge
XXXXXXXX

STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name DWYER-WILLIAM DALTON JR.

Service Number 132-43-87

Enlist~~XX~~ at USS GOPHER-CHICAGO ILL.

Date 4-8-18

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Enrolled
Age at Entrance 22 YEARS-4 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 525 SUMMIT AVE.

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

US NAVAL AUXILIARY
RESERVE SCHOOL
CHICAGO ILLINOIS
US NAVAL AUXILIARY
RESERVE- CLEVELAND
OHIO

6-24-18

7-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

217

7-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 3-1-19

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

HLG-HVM

Name **DWYER, William Dalton**
Birth (date) **26 Nov 1895**
(place) **St. Paul, Minn.**

Enrolled at **10-1-19**

Appointed from **Minnesota**

Permanent Address **525 Summit Avenue,
St. Paul, Minn.**

Present Rank **Ensign USNR**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Ensign USNR**

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)	(Rank—confirmed or provisional)
3-1-19	Ensign Prov USNR
4-21-19	Discharged USNR
4-22-19	Ensign (T) USN
9-30-19	Resigned USN
10-1-19	Ensign Prov USNR (Inactive)
10-1-19	Ensign Confirmed USNR

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name **DYBVIIG-ALFRED OTTO**Service Number **132-39-32**

Enlisted

- MINN.

at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS**Date **6-14-18**

Enrolled

Age at Entrance **22 YEARS-5 MOS.** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address

Town **BEMIDJI**
State **MINN.**

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STA-
TION-GREAT LAKES
ILLINOIS

6-14-18

7-20-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

150

US NAVAL REPAIR
BASE-EASTLEIGH-
ENGLAND

7-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-17-19

MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Date

XXXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

DYCIE-SAM WILLIAM

Service Number 132-39-35

Name

Enlisted

Enrolled at

XX

Age at Entrance

Home Address

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Date

8-10-18

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

20 YEARS-3 MOS.

2406 11TH AVE. SOUTH

County

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS 8-10-18
NAVAL HOSPITAL-GREAT
LAKES-ILLINOIS 11-6-18

11-6-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 79

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN

GENERAL

14

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-23-18

Place

XXXXXX

NAVAL HOSPITAL-GREAT LAKES

ILLINOIS

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN

Name DYCKMAN-WILLIAM AIKEN

Service Number 132-39-41

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled ~~XX~~ 18 YEARS

Date 9-17-17

Age at Entrance

Rate APPRENTICE

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

SEAMAN

Town SAND STONE

F

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS

9-17-17

4-12-18

APPRENTICE SEA-

MAN

45

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

308

HARVARD UNIVERSITY-

ELECTRICIAN 3

CAMBRIDGE-MASSACHUSETTS 4-12-18 9-6-18

CLASS-RADIO

67

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA

9-6-18

9-25-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-23-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECEIVING SHIP-PUGET SOUND

WASHINGTON

ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

SERVED AT
SS LARIMER

FROM
9-25-18

TO
11-11-18

Name **DYE-SEABERT ARLINGTON** Service Number **132-39-80**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS-MINN**
 Enrolled **XX** Date **8-1-17** U. S. N. **XXXXXX**
 Age at Entrance **18 YRS 4 MOS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address **BRUNO** Town **MINN.** State
 County Served at **F** From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	8-1-17	8-23-17	APPRENTICE SEA-	61 406
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			MAN	
GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS	8-23-17	3-16-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	
RECEIVING SHIP AT				
PHILADELPHIA-PENNSYL-				
VANIA	3-16-18	3-27-18		
USS ALABAMA	3-27-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **10-27-19-NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA**
 Place **XXXXXXXXXX** Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

H328-RS

Name **Dyer, H. race Tyler**

Date of Birth **Nov. 2, 1884**

Place of Birth **Chicago, Ill.**

Appointed from **Minnesota**

Home Address **30 W. Putnam Ave., Greenwich, Conn.**

Date of Appointment **June 12, 1903**

Rank on Appointment **Midshipman**

Promotions **Lieutenant (Permanent)--7/1/14**

Lieut-Commander (Temporary) 8/31/17

Commander (Temporary)-----9/21/18

Lieut-Commander (Permanent) 11/7/18

Duty Assignments **Engineer Officer on Montana**

11/13/15-5/16/17

Bu. Steam Engineering, Navy

Dept. Washington, D.C.

5/21/17-3-3-20

Final disposition, Now in service

Name DYER- JOHN

Service Number 132-40-91

Enlisted

MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Date 5-2-17

Age at Entrance

29 YEARS-7 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

GRACEVILLE

State

MINN.

F Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILLINOIS
USS DELAWARE

5-2-17

5-19-17

5-19-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

152

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

182

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

214

ENGINE MAN 2

CLASS

10

Remarks:

9-18-19

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA

Date

Discharge

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

ENGINE MATE

2 CLASS

Name DYKE - EDWARD JOSEPH

Service Number 132-41-75

Enlisted at NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS, MINN. Date 12-8-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS-9 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

U. S. N. XXXXXX.

Home Address

43RD AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN

F

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS 12-8-17

8-5-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN RADIO 114

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS-VIRGINIA 8-5-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
GENERAL

224

Remarks:

GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS

Date Discharge 2-3-19

Place XXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
GENERAL

Name DYNES - JAMES JOSEPH
 Enlisted at NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-
 Enrolled ~~XX~~
 Age at Entrance 21 YEARS-10 MOS.
 Home Address

Service Number 132-42-26
 MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.
 Date 4-19-18
 Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 Town KILKINNY
 State MINN.
 Served at

U. S. N.
~~USXXX.~~

County
 From To
 No. Days

Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
NAVAL TRAINING STATION			FIREMAN 3 CLASS	104
GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS	4-19-18	5-27-18	SHIPS COOK 4	
RECEIVING SHIP-			CLASS	102
PHILADELPHIA	5-27-18	8-13-18		
RECEIVING SHIP-				
NORFOLK	8-13-18	8-27-18		
USS OAKLAND	8-27-18	10-21-18		
US NAVAL BASE HOSPITAL				

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-25-19
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION
 Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS

GENOA - ITALY

10-21-18

10-31-18

USS OAKLAND

10-31-18

11-11-18

Name DYSON - CHARLES FREDERICK

Service Number 132-42-49

Enlisted

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-SEATTLE WASH.

Date 12-3-17

Age at Entrance 23 YEARS-5 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address

XXXXXX.

Town

ROCHESTER

State

MINN.

County OLMSTED

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO-CALIFORNIA 12-3-17 12-29-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 180

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP-

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 163

SAN DIEGO-CALIFORNIA 12-29-17 8-10-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

HAMPTON ROADS-VIRGINIA 8-10-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-3-19

HAMPTON ROADS-VIRGINIA

Place XXXXXXXX NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name DYSTE - LAURITZ NORBERT

Service Number 132-42-71

Enlistment at NAVY RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-16-18

Age at Entrance 20 YEARS- 11 MOS. Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 34 51 11TH AVE SOUTH
County

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY MINNEAPOLIS
MINNESOTA

7-22-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO
LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION
CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION

16

69

33

Remarks:

Date XXXXX
Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

1 2-3-18

TRAINING CAMP - CHARLESTON

SOUTH CAROLINA CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS
AVIATION

E

Name **EAGAN - NORMAN THEODORE** Service Number **140-00-12**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-22-17**
 Enrolled **at** **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-22-17**
 Age at Entrance **16 YEARS-8 MOS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
 Home Address **CASS LAKE** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
 Town **CASS LAKE**
 State **MINN.**
 F Served at **County** From **To** Served as **No. Days**

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	5-22-17	8-6-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	102
NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS	8-6-17	10-18-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	181
RECEIVING SHIP-				
PHILADELPHIA	10-18-17	10-30-17	SEAMAN	255
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL				
NEW YORK	10-30-17	11-7-17		
SS WITTKIND	11-7-17	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date **11-25-19** Discharge **ATLANTA GEORGIA**
 Place **NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-** Rating at Discharge **YEOMAN 3 CLASS**
 Inactive Duty

Name EAGAN - RAYMOND MELVIN

Service Number 140-00-18

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS- MINN.

Enrolled ☒ Date 11-10-15

Age at Entrance 19 YEARS-11 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~Home Address 815 EDMOND AVE.
F County -

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS ILLINOIS

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

111

GUNNERS MATE

3 CLASS

GENERAL

279

GUNNERS MATE 2

CLASS GENERAL

92

GUNNERS MATE 1

CLASS GENERAL

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place ~~Active~~ Duty

10-18-19

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA

Rating at Discharge

GUNNERS MATE 1

CLASS

Name **EAN - ORVIE - MATHEW**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-**
 Enrolled ~~XX~~
 Age at Entrance **16 YEARS-2 MOS.**
 Home Address **1956 FERONIA ST.**

Service Number **140-01-50**
MINNEAPOLIS -MINN.
 Date **4-26-17**
 Town **ST. PAUL**
 State **MINN.**

U. S. N.
 Use ~~XX~~ F.

F Served at County - From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION			APPRENTICE SEAMAN	36
GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS	4-26-17	10-18-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	273
RECEIVING SHIP-			SEAMAN	122
PHILADELPHIA	10-18-17	12-5-17	COXSWAIN	133
US NAVAL AIR STATION				
MOUTCHIC -FRANCE	12-5-17	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge **4-17-20**
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK**

Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name EARL - JAMES MAYBERRY

Service Number 140-02-18

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-22-17

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS-5 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

U. S. N.
U.S.N. F.

Home Address 3900 CHICAGO AVE. Town MINNEAPOLIS

F County - State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS

5-22-17

1-1-18

LANDSMAN FOR

MUSICIAN

132

RECEIVING SHIP-GREAT

LAKES ILLINOIS

1-1-18

3-1-18

MUSICIAN 2

CLASS

283

RECEIVING SHIP-

NEW YORK

3-1-18

4-1-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

123

USS COLUMBIA

4-1-18

9-9-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

Remarks: NEWPORT RHODE ISLAND 9-9-18 10-31-18

Date Discharge 1-2-19

Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK NEW YORK

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

USS FREDERICK

10-31-18

11-11-18

Name EARL - PERS ANDREW

Service Number 140-02-30

Enlisted

MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Date 7-23-17

Age at Entrance

26 YEARS-11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX.

Home Address

1509 9TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

County -

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-
NORFOLK

7-23-17

8-25-17

LANDSMAN FOR
MUSICIAN

282

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT-RHODE ISLAND

8-25-17

5-18-18

MUSICIAN 2
CLASS

194

RECEIVING SHIP-
BOSTON

5-18-18

5-31-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT RHODE ISLAND

5-31-18

7-29-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-6-19

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA

Place

XXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

MUSICIAN 2
CLASS

USS SAVANNAH

7-29-18

8-3-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT RHODE ISLAND

8-3-18

11-11-18

Name **EARL - REUBEN ARTHUR** Service Number **140-02-35**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-12-17**
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ Age at Entrance **22 YEARS-6 MOS.** Rate **MUSICIAN 2 CLASS**
 Home Address **3900 CHICAGO AVE.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS** State **MINN.**
 F Served at County **-** From To Served as No. Days

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

RECEIVING SHIP-
 NORFOLK
 USS PUEBLO
 USS FREDERICK

7-12-17
 8-17-17
 9-25-17

8-17-17
 9-25-17
 11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS
 MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

324
 163

Remarks:

PELHAM BAY PARK-NEW YORK

Date Discharge **1-2-19**
 Place Implied Duty ~~XXXX~~ **NAVAL TRAINING STATION-**

MUSICIAN 1
CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name EARLEY - ALBERT

Service Number 140-03-26

Enlisted

XX at NAVY RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS-

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -

Town

LITCHFIELD

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA 5-25-18

7-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK 7-26-18

8-6-18

USS SEATTLE

8-6-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN

RADIO

37

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date ~~06-XX-XX~~

9-23-19

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2
CLASS

Name **EASLY - CARL MELVIN** Service Number **140-05-23**
 Enlisted at **NAVAL RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**
 Enroll ~~XX~~ Date **4-23-17**
 Age at Entrance **18 YEARS-1 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Home Address Town **GLENWOOD** U. S. N. **XXXXX**
 F County State **MINN.** U. S. N. R. F.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS	4-23-17	5-1-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	56
RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON	5-1-17	5-29-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	409
USS WYOMING	5-29-17	7-13-17	SEAMAN	102
RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK	7-13-17	8-8-17		
USS POCAHONTAS	8-8-17	8-25-18		
NAVAL HOSPITAL-NEW YORK	8-25-18	10-18-18		

Remarks: YORK

Date Discharge **9-30-19** MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA.
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ City **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-** Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK
NAVAL AIR STATION-
PAUILLAC FRANCE

10-18-18 10-21-18
10-21-18 11-11-18

Name EASTLAND - EDWARD RAYNOLD Service Number 140-06-39
 Enlistment at NAVY RECRUITING STATION- PHILADELPHIA PA.
 Enrolled Date 4-14-17
 Age at Entrance 19 YEARS-9 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address - Town CENTRE CITY
 County State MINN.
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS KANSAS	4-15-17	8-23-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	93
RECEIVING SHIP- BOSTON	8-23-18	9-18-18	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	259
USS W.L. STEED	9-18-18	11-11-18	BAKER 2 CLASS	91
			BAKER 1 CLASS	133

Remarks:

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA

Date Discharge 8-14-19
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RECRUITING STATION- Rating at Discharge BAKER 1 CLASS

Name EASTMAN - WILLIAM WALLACE

Service Number 127-29-76

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-13-17

XXXX
U. S. N. R. P.Enrolled
Age at Entrance 31 YEARS

Rate SEAMAN

Town MINNEAPOLIS

Home Address 1905 JAMES AVE.

State MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS 7-13-17

9-29-17

SEAMAN

99

NAVAL DETACHMENT

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE 9-29-17

4-10-18

CHIEF MASTER

AT ARMS

212

MINNEAPOLIS -MINNESOTA

NAVAL AVIATION DETACHMENT

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE

OF TECHNOLOGY 4-10-18

5-11-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 5-21-18.

Date DISCHARGE 5-20-18

MINNESOTA

CHIEF MASTER

Place IN NEW YORK

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE- MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

AT ARMS

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA

5-11-18

5-20-18

Name Esther W. Wallace
Birth (date) * 22 June 1886
(place) Minneapolis Minn
Enrolled at 10-22-17
Appointed from Minneapolis
Permanent Address 1906 Jackson Ave South
Minneapolis Minnesota

Present Rank Staff (1st)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

5-21-18 To Commandant of Quarters
Naval Training Schools and
other duty.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

5-17-18

Design Prov

10-1-18

Staff (1st) Prov

Inactive Duty

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

12-22-18

Naval
Training Schools
Minneapolis Minn

Name EATON, Guy Arthur
 Birth (date) 27 Oct 1871
 (place) Red Oak, Iowa.
 Enrolled at 1-17-20 (Reenrolled)
 Appointed from Minnesota
 Permanent Address 120 15th Ave. E.,
 Duluth, Minn.

Present Rank Captain
 Rank or Rating on ~~Examination~~ Transfer Captain N.N.V.

Record of Service
 4-7-17; To Federal Rendezvous, Navy
 Yard, Phila. Pa. for assign-
 ment.
 6-8-17; Det. Navy Yard, Phila. Pa. to
 duty in command "Iowa"

Inactive Duty 5-31-19 3rd Nav. District.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

Resignation
 Disenrollment
 Discharge

(date)

(place)

1-10-17	Captain	N.N.V.
7-1-18	Transferred to U.S.N.R.F.	
1-17-20	Captain	Prov U.S.N.R.F.
1-10-17	Captain	Conf U.S.N.R.F.

N322-BR

563-7
5242

Name	Eaton, William Guy	Duty Assignments	Under Instructions, Naval Academy, Annapolis, Md.
Date of Birth	April 12, 1900		8/4/17-6/3/20
Place of Birth	Minneapolis, Minn.		
Appointed from	Minnesota		
Home Address	120-15th Ave, East, Duluth, Minn.		
Date of Appointment	Aug. 4, 1917	Final Disposition	
Rank on Appointment	Midshipman		Now in service
Promotions			

Midshipman-----8/4/17
Ensign(Permanent)---6/ 5/20

Name EASTON - JOSIAH HOLVER
Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-
Enrolled ~~XX~~
Age at Entrance 25 YEARS-1 MO. Rate
Home Address BOX 72

Service Number 140-02-61
PORTLAND ORE.
Date 11-23-16
LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO
Town CASS LAKE
State MINN.

U. S. N.
UX9X MX9XF.

F Served at County From To Served as MINN. No. Days

NAVY YARD-MARE ISLAND

CALIFORNIA

4-6-17

8-1-17

LANDSMAN FOR

USS SARATOGA

8-1-17

8-31-17

ELECTRICIAN RADIO 97

USS BUFFALO

8-31-17

9-30-17

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS

USS PENNSYLVANIA

9-30-17

10-31-17

RADIO

293

USS DENVER

10-31-17

12-18-17

ELECTRICIAN 1

USS LONG BEACH

12-18-17

4-12-18

CLASS RADIO

194

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

USS CAROLA
USS UTOWANA

4-12-18
5-1-18

5-1-18
11-11-18

7-1

Name **EATON - HERBERT REYNOLDS**

Service Number

140-09-62

Enlisted

Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-****MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date

11-3-16Age at Entrance **22 YEARS-7 MOS.**

Rate

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXX.

Home Address -

Town

HASTINGS

State

MINN.**F**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS HENLEY**4-6-17****5-16-17****FIREMAN 2 CLASS****117****USS PERKINS****5-16-17****2-1-18****FIREMAN 1 CLASS****396****RECEIVING SHIP-BOSTON****2-1-18****5-24-18****WATER TENDER****71****USS STEVENS****5-24-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name EBERHARD JOSEPH

Service Number 144-79-30

Enlistment XXXXX

Enrolled XX

Age at Entrance

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-31-18

21 YEARS-4 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

XXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2301 BEVERLY AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL MINN.

F

County

State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS

8-20-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

62

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

59

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

10-13-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2

CLASS

Name EBERLE - ERVIN CLARENCE

Service Number 140-07-44

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION- MILWAUKEE WISC.

Enrolled ~~XX~~ Date 8-22-17

Age at Entrance 20 YEARS-8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 365 HOFFMAN AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

8-22-17

8-30-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

120

RECEIVING SHIP-

NORFOLK

8-30-17

10-12-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

132

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

61

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK-VIRGINIA

10-12-17

12-20-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

133

USS FREDERICK

12-20-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

10-22-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1
CLASS

Name EBERLEIN - THEODORE HARTWICK Service Number 140-07-94
 Enlist~~ed~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-14-18
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 22 YEARS- Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO
 Home Address 555 EDMOND ST. Town ST. PAUL State MINN. U.S.N.R.F.
 County --- F Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL				
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE				
MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA	6-14-18	8-15-18	LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN	150
NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL				
HARVARD UNIVERSITY				
CAMBRIDGE-MASSACHUSETTS	8-15-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXX 1-27-19 HARVARD UNIVERSITY-CAMBRIDGE-MASSACHUSETTS
 Place Inactive Duty LNAVAL RADIO SCHOOL- LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Name EBERSVILLER-CLAUDE WILLIAM

Service Number 140-08-48

Enlists ~~at~~

MINN.

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

Date

7-10-18

Age at Entrance

18 YEARS 11 MOS

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

GIBBON

State

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS

7-10-18

8-6-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

117

NAVY RIFLE RANGE-CAMP

LOGAN-ILLINOIS

8-6-18

10-18-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

7

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS

10-18-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharge~~

9-22-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name EBERT - FRED LAMBERT

Service Number 140-08-72

Enlist~~ed~~ at MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-13-18

Age at Entrance 30 YEARS-7 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 2121 DUPONT AVE. NORTH Town MINNEAPOLIS

County State MINN.

F Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-
NORFOLK

5-28-18

5-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST MATE
AVIATION

166

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS-VIRGINIA

5-28-18

10-26-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK-VIRGINIA

10-26-18

11-8-18

QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS

16

RECEIVING SHIP-PHILA-
DELPHIA

11-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 12-12-18

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA

QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name EBERT - JOSEPH

Service Number 140-08-88

Enlist~~ed~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

OMAHA-NEBR

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 21 YEARS-1 MO. Rate

Date 3-19-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address --

Town

DREWSTER

State

MINN.

F

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

CREIGHTON COLLEGE

OMAHA-NEBRASKA

10-15-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

237

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty CREIGHTON COLLEGE- OMAHA-

NEBRASKA

Rating at Discharge

HOSPITAL
APPRENTICE 1
CLASS

Name **EBERT - RUDOLPH WILLIAM** Service Number **140-09-02**
 Enlist ~~XX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.**
 Enroll ~~XXX~~ Date **7-7-17**
 Age at Entrance **22 YEARS-1 MO.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXXX~~
 Home Address Town **WATERVILLE**
 State **MINN.**

F Served at County From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS	7-9-17	11-6-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	25
USS CONNECTICUT	11-6-17	11-11-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	467

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-11-19** MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **NAVY RECRUITING STATION-** SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name EBERT - WALTER HERMAN

Service Number 140-09-06

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XX~~ at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS, MINN.

Age at Entrance 26 YEARS-8 MOS.

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

Date 7-7-17

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address --

Town

WATERVILLE

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK

7-7-17

7-13-17

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

421

USS NEW JERSEY

7-13-17

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

10-11-19

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

MUSICIAN 1
CLASS

Name EBY - KENNETH GORDAN

Service Number 140-10-11

Enlistment

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION- DELUTH MICH.

Date 4-9-17

Age at Entrance 20 YEARS-

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

BECIDA

State

MINN.

F Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-12-17

8-23-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

267

RECEIVING SHIP-

BOSTON

8-23-18

9-1-18

SEAMAN

31

USS LAKE BORGNE

9-1-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 4

CLASS

59

SHIPS COOK 3

CLASS

61

SHIPS COOK 2

CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 4-12-19

Place Inactive Duty USS KERLEW

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK
2 CLASS

Name ECKBERG - JOHN LAWRENCE

Service Number 140-11-58

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance 19 YEARS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXF.~~

Home Address 1830 JOHNSON ST. N.E. Town MINNEAPOLIS State MINN.

F	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
---	-----------	------	----	-----------	----------

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 90

GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS 5-3-17

11-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 467

USS CONNECTICUT 11-6-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-16-19

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name ECKBLOM - ALBERT WILLIAM

Service Number 144-79-54

Enlistment at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-30-18

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS-9 MOS.

Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

U.S.N. R. F.

Home Address 1397 ALBANY ST.

Town ST. PAUL

County

State MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

104

GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS 7-30-18

7-30-18

NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA 7-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 9-30-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 2 CLAS

Name ECKENROD - LEWIS JAMES

Service Number 140-12-29

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.
Date 8-9-17Enrolled
Age at Entrance 18 YEARS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town SAUK CENTER

State MINN.

F Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

8-9-17

9-19-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

84

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS

9-19-17

1-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

375

RECEIVING SHIP-

GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS

1-1-18

6-26-18

RECEIVING SHIP-

NEW YORK

6-26-18

7-3-18

USS PASADENA

7-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

12-7-19

Place

XXXXXX

USS HARADEN

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name ECKER - HAROLD FRANK

Service Number 140-10-86

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXX~~ Date 7-26-18

Age at Entrance 18 YEARS-1 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town WITHROW
State MINN.

F Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS 7-26-18

8-30-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 34

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK-VIRGINIA 8-30-18

9-12-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 72

USS ILLINOIS

9-12-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS 2

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-2-19

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORKRating at Discharge FIREMAN 2
CLASS

Name ECKER - PERRY

Service Number 140-10-94

Enlist~~ed~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled Date 4-6-17

Age at Entrance 24 YEARS-2 MOS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXS/M
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 109 EAST 8TH ST.
CountyTown DULUTH
State MINN.
Served as

F Served at From To No. Days

USS KANSAS
NAVAL HOSPITAL-
PHILADELPHIA

4-6-17

9-18-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

239

PENNSYLVANIA

9-18-18

10-4-18

SEAMAN

345

USS KANSAS

10-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 2-14-19

GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name ECKERSTROM - JAMES RAYMOND

Service Number 140-11-14

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

Enrolled ~~XX~~

Date 5-12-17

Age at Entrance 22 YEARS-11 MOS. Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address 2533 14TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT RHODE ISLAND

5-12-17

9-6-17

LANDSMAN FOR

YEOMAN

117

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA

9-6-17

10-23-17

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

117

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

60

USS PROMETHEUS

10-23-17

11-11-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name ECKERSTROM -KENNETH CLIFFORD Service Number 140-11-15
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ Date 12-4-17
 Age at Entrance 19 YEARS-8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address 2709 17TH AVE. SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County State MINN.

U.S.N.
~~U.S.N.~~ F.

F Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION			APPRENTICE SEAMAN	59
GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS	12-4-17	4-23-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	59
RECEIVING SHIP-GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS	4-23-18	7-12-18	SEAMAN	224
NAVAL AIR STATION PAUILLAC-FRANCE	7-12-18	9-23-18		
US NAVAL AIR STATION TREGUIER	9-23-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-22-19
 Place In ~~XXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA
 Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name ECKERT - WINEFRED RAYMOND

Service Number 140-12-03

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XX~~

Date

9-22-17

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~ F.

Age at Entrance

25 YEARS-1 MO.

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address

3011 UNIVERSITY AVE. S.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK 9-22-17
USS KEARSARGE 12-9-1712-9-17
11-11-18MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS
MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS

374

41

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-19-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS

Name ECKHOLM - HARRY EDWARD Service Number 140-12-40
 Enlisted at MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.
 Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION- Date 7-1-18
 Age at Entrance 20 YEARS-11 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE
 Home Address County Town BRAINERD
 State MINN.
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA 7-3-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST MATE

133

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ ~~XXXXXX~~
 Place Inactive Duty

2-14-19

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE-MINNEAPOLIS

MINNESOTA

Rating at Discharge MACHINIST MATE
 2 CLASS-AVIATION

Name ECKLUND-EMIL GUSTAF

Service Number 140-12-96

En~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 6-26-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE

~~XXX~~ N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 518 23RD AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN

F

County --

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN

6-26-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST MATE

138

Remarks:

Date

Place

~~XXXX~~

Inactive Duty

7-10-20

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

Name ECKLUND-JOHN ALDEN

Service Number 140-12-00

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

En ~~XXX~~ 22 YRS 10 MOS.

Date 7-30-19

Age at Entrance

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXX~~ F.

Home Address

819 GREENBRIER AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

F

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-30-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

104

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-21-19

Place

Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES
ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ECKLUND-MARTIN WILLIAM

Service Number

140-13-02

Enlis ~~XXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 8 MOS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS Date 5-11-18

Home Address 1808

4TH ST. SOUTH

Town
StateMINNEAPOLIS
MINN.~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-12-18

6-12-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

6-12-18

6-26-18

USS KEARSARGE

6-26-18

7-12-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

7-12-18

7-24-18

MASS

7-24-18

11-11-18

USS SAVANNAH

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

184

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

7-1-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ECKMAN-PAUL ALFRED

Service Number 140-13-30

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Enrolled

Date

12-14-17

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N.~~ R. F.

Home Address

Town

DELAND

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SAN FRANCISCO CAL.

12-14-17

1-7-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

169

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

SAN DIEGO CAL.

1-7-18

6-15-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

6-15-18

7-12-18

USS WISCONSIN

7-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date Discharge

3-6-19

Place

Inland Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

ILL.

Name ECTON- HENRY LORAINÉ Service Number 140-12-33
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled ~~XXX~~ Date 6-1-17
 Age at Entrance 22 YRS 5 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN U. S. N.
 Home Address 3636 PILLSBURY AVE. Town MINNEAPOLIS ~~XXX~~ R. F.
 State MINN.
 F Served at County -- From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	6-1-17	9-5-17	LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN	245
NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES ILL.	9-5-17	4-13-18	YEOMAN 3 CLASS	181
RECEIVING SHIP AT			YEOMAN 2 CLASS	102
PHILADELPHIA PA.	4-13-18	10-13-18		
NAVAL FORCES EUROPE				
LONDON ENGLAND	10-13-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-26-19
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

YEOMAN 1 CLASS
 Rating at Discharge

Name EDBERG-ARDIE HENRY

Service Number 140-12-37

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ Date 10-9-16

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 8 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ R. F.

Home Address --

Town BELLE PLAIN

State MINN.

F

County --

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS FLORIDA

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

360

SEAMAN

224

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-2-20

Place ~~NEW YORK~~ RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW YORK, N.Y.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

Name EDBERG-WALTER JOHN

Service Number

140-12-46

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 6 MOS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date

11-27-16

Home Address

761 JESSIE ST.

County --

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. N. & FX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-17

12-27-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

360

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S. C.

12-27-17

2-21-18

SEAMAN

183

NAVAL AIR STATION

MIAMI FLA.

2-21-18

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-30-20

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

US SUBMARINE CHASER 320

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE

2 CLASS

Name EDBLOM-CARL GUSTAV

Service Number 140-12-50

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enro~~XX~~ at 19 YRS 11 MOS.

Date 5-8-17

Age at Entrance

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. F.
XXX

Home Address --

Town CAMBRIDGE

F

County -

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-8-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

116

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

212

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

10-18-17

SEAMAN

224

RECEIVING SHIP AT

PHILADELPHIA PA.

10-18-17

10-30-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

10-30-17

2-20-18

N. Y.

SS E.L. DOHENY

2-20-18

6-14-18

Remarks:

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NAVY YARD-N.Y.

6-14-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge

7-5-19

Place

Inact~~XX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

MINN.

Name EDDY-CLARENCE JEWETT

Service Number 327-80-14

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 10-5-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4218 WENTWORTH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

F

County --

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

UNIVERSITY OF MINNE-
SOTA

10-5-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

37

Remarks:

Date Discharge ~~XX~~

12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty

DISTRICT ENROLLING OFFICE GREAT LAKES, ILL.

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

Name EDDY - EDWIN DAVID

Service Number 140-13-36

Enlisted at NAVAL RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~xx~~ Date 4-10-17

Age at Entrance 19 YEARS - 6 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town HOWARD LAKE
State MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS 4-10-17

4-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 8

USS MICHIGAN 4-17-17

4-26-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 289

USS SOLACE 4-26-17

5-7-17

SEAMAN 181

USS MICHIGAN 5-7-17

8-21-17

COXSWAIN 102

USS AGAMEMNON 8-21-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

MINNEAPOLIS-MINNESOTA

Date Discharge 6-20-19

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name EDDY - GEORGE ALFRED

Service Number
MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

185-64-16

Enlisted

at

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

25 YEARS-2 MOS.

174 WEST COLLEGE ST.

County

Date

8-27-17

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

XXXXXX.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION

8-27-17

9-11-17

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

9-11-17

12-23-17

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

66

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-23-17

4-12-18

SEAMAN 2

166

USS NEBRASKA

4-12-18

4-14-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL-NORFOLK

4-14-18

4-16-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

DIED -- 4-16-18

Place

XXXXXX

NAVAL HOSPITAL-NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name EDDY - PAUL LEWIS Service Number 140-13-90
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ Date 4-10-17 U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 17 YEARS -7 MOS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address Town HOWARD LAKE
 State MINN.

F Served at County From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION				
GREAT LAKES-ILLINOIS	4-10-17	4-17-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	8
USS MICHIGAN	4-17-17	5-8-17	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	289
USS SOLACE	5-8-17	5-10-17	SEAMAN	283
NAVAL HOSPITAL				
NORFOLK	5-10-17	5-29-17		
USS MICHIGAN	5-29-17	8-21-17		
USS AGAMEMNON	8-21-17	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-12-19
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS AGAMEMNON Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN
 Inactive Duty

Name EDER - JOSEPH WILLIAM

Service Number 140-15-26

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XX~~ Date 5-4-18

Age at Entrance 27 YEARS-1 MO. Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ ~~XXXX~~Home Address F County AVON MINN.
Town State

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION			FIREMAN 3	89
GREAT LAKES-ILL.	5-4-18	6-8-18	FIREMAN 2	102
TRAINING STATION-				
NORFOLK-VA.	6-8-18	6-26-18		
USS ILLINOIS	6-26-18	8-2-18		
RECEIVING SHIP-				
PHILADELPHIA	8-2-18	10-10-18		
USS CAPE ROMAIN	10-10-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-15-19

Place In ~~XXXX~~ RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLISMINN.
Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2

Name EDHOLM - OLGA PAULINE

Service Number 415-03-90

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at

Enrolled ENROLLING OFFICE ST. PAUL MINN.

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 27 YEARS

Rate NURSE

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address KENTH ST.

Town ST PAUL

F

County

RAMSEY

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

2-2-18

11-11-18

NURSE

332

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-24-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL- FORT LYONS COL.

Rating at Discharge

NURSE

Name EDLING - RICHARD FLORENTINE

Service Number

140-16-63

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-7-17

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS-4 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 615 6TH ST SOUTH

Town

BRAINERD

State

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

11-7-17

2-14-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN

226

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

2-14-18

6-21-18

ELECTRICIAN

3 CLASS

144

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

NEW YORK

6-21-18

8-20-18

SS SOBRAL

8-20-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-5-19

MINN.

ELECTRICIAN

Place

XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS RADIO

Name EDMAN VICTOR MARTIN

Service Number 140-16-87

Enlist~~ed~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 3-1-18

Age at Entrance 23 YEARS-9 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address R.1

Town ALVADARO

State MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS-MINN
RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA
NAVAL AIR STATION
P A UILLAC FRANCE
NAVAL AIR STATION
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

3-1-18

6-3-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE

92

6-3-18

6-13-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

163

6-13-18

7-21-18

7-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ XXXXX 2-15-19
Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK-N.Y.

MACHINIST MATE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

Name EDMUNDS-LAWRENCE GEORGE

Service Number

140-18-31

Enlisted

Enrolled

XX at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-13-18

XXX N.

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

25 YEARS-7 MOS.

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

Home Address

2437 PORTLAND AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.

5-13-18

9-6-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

182

PELHAM BAY PARK-N.Y.

9-6-18

10-22-18

USS GRANITE STATE

10-22-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

XXXX

12-21-18

Place

Inactive Duty

USS GRANITE STATE

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS

Name EDMUNDSON GEORGE THOMAS

Service Number

140-18-69

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 9-6-17

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS-11 MOS.

Rate

MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address 190 AURORA AVE.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-
NORFOLK

9-6-17

10-1-17

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

329

NAVAL HOSPITAL-
NORFOLK

10-1-17

10-1-17

MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS

102

RECEIVING SHIP-
NORFOLK

10-10-17

11-25-17

USS ALABAMA--

11-25-17

1-25-18

RECEIVING SHIP-
NEW YORK

1-25-18

2-2-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-13-19

Place XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS

NAVAL HOSPITAL-NEW YORK

2-2-18

2-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP-NEW YORK

2-21-18

3-14-18

USS BAILEY

3-14-18

9-30-18

US COAST TORPEDO BOAT-8

9-30-18

11-11-18

Name EDMUNDSON - JOHN JAMES

Service Number 140-18-75

Enlisted MINN.

Enrolled ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

Date 4-27-17

Age at Entrance 18 YEARS-2 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U. ~~XXXX~~F.Home Address F 275 CHARLES ST.
CountyTown ST. PAUL
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-27-17

7-24-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 35

RECEIVING SHIP-

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 304

PHILADELPHIA

7-24-17

8-14-17

SEAMAN 224

USS SEATTLE

8-14-17

2-15-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

N.Y.

2-15-18

3-19-18

USS KIDWA

3-19-18

7-3-18

RECEIVING SHIP-

7-3-18

10-24-18

Remarks:

NORFOLK

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

NORFOLK

10-24-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 11-24-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP-HAMPTON ROADS

VA.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name EDSON - FRED HARRISON

Service Number 140-19-33

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 6-28-18Enrolled
Age at Entrance 30 YEARS-2 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

Home Address

Town AUSTIN

U.S. N. R. F.

State

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS -MINN.

7-15-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE

65

71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-23-18

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY INSTITUTE- MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS

Name EDSON - STEPHEN REUBEN

Service Number 140-19-63

Enlisted

MINN.

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

Date 5-7-17

Age at Entrance

XX 21 YEARS-6 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXF.

Home Address

4021 BRYON AVE. SOUTH

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY TRAINING STATION

NEWPORT R.I.

5-7-17

7-3-17

LANDSMAN FOR

YEOMAN

57

RECEIVING SHIP-

PUGET SOUND-WASHINGTON

7-3-17

5-28-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

151

USS EXPLORER

5-28-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

212

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

133

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 1-11-19

Date

XXXXX

1-11-19

Place

XXXXXX

USS EXPLORER

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

N3284NW

110295

Name **Edson, Stephen Reuben**
Date of Birth **Nov. 12, 1895**
Place of Birth **Minneapolis, Minn.**
Appointed from **Minnesota**

Duty Assignments **Duty on the EXPLORER-
12/20/18 - 3/31/19**

Home Address **4021 Bryant Ave., S. Minneapolis, Minn.**

Date of Appointment **Dec. 20, 1918**

Final Disposition

Now in service

Rank on Appointment **Acting Pay Clerk(Temporary)**

Promotions

Acting Pay Clerk(Temporary)(SC)-12/20/18

Ensign-----{Temporary)(SC)- 7/15/19

Name EDSTROM - ELMER SIMON

Service Number 140-19-73

Enlistment

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Date 6-15-18

Home Address

21 YEARS-2 MOS.

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

700 BREBLD ST.

County

Town

State

ST PAUL

MINN

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

6-15-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS 149

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-24-19

MINN.

MUSICIAN 1

Place

Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE- MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name EDWARDS - CHARLES ERNEST Service Number 140-18-91
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-12-18 ✓
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 21 YEARS-6 MOS. Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS U.S.N. R. F.
 Home Address 1708 1ST AVE. SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-19-18

10-4-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

122

PELHAM BAY PARK-N.Y.

10-4-18

10-30-18

US SUBMARINE SCHOOL
NEW LONDON CONN.

10-30-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 1-18-19

Place Inactive Duty US SUBMARINE SCHOOL-NEW LONDON

CONN.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST
MATE 2 CLASS

Name EDWARDS - LEO BERNAL

Service Number 140-21-27

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 9-29-13

Age at Entrance 18 YEARS-11 MOS. Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. E.
XXXXXX

Home Address

Town

FORBES

State

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

US SUBMARINE B-3

4-6-17

8-12-17

RECEIVING SHIP-

CAVITTE

8-12-17

8-15-17

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS 437

CHIEF ELECTRICIAN 26

RECEIVING SHIP-

SAN FRANCISCO

8-15-17

9-29-17

DISCHARGED 9-29-17

REENLISTED- 1-28-18

RECEIVING SHIP- MINNEAPOLIS

MINNESOTA

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place XXXXXXXX
Rating at Discharge

8-1-19

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

CHIEF
ELECTRICIAN

RECEIVING SHIP-NORFOLK

1-26-18

3-2-18

USS VESTAL

3-2-18

3-26-18

USS SOLACE

3-26-18

4-1-18

NNAVAL HOSPITAL-NORFOLK

4-1-18

4-10-18

USS VESTAL

4-10-18

11-11-18

Name EDWARDS - OSCAR OLSEN

Service Number

140-22-14

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~

MINN.

at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS

Date 1-25-18

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS-2 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1405 6TH ST. S.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

1-25-18

6-15-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST MATE

35

RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA

6-15-18

6-29-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER

31

NORTH BOMBING GROUP
FIELD A

6-29-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST MATE
MACHINIST MATE

30

Remarks:

2 CLASS

194

Date

~~XXXX~~

12-23-18

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING STATION- HAMPTON ROADS

VA.

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

Name

EDWARDS ROY -CASPERS

Service Number

140-23-84

Enlisted

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 6-1-18

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

21 YEARS-1 MO.

Rate

SEAMAN 2

CLASS

Home Address

F

County

Town

WABASHA

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-
PUGET SOUND

6-1-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date

XXXX

12-15-18

WASH.

SEAMAN 2

CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP-PUGET SOUND

Rating at Discharge

Name EDWARDS - WARREN LOUIS Service Number 140-22-45
 Enlistment ~~XX~~ MINN.
 ENROLLED RECRUITING STATION - BENIDJI Date 3-12-17
 Age at Entrance --- Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS Town BENIDJI
 Home Address 504 BELTROMI AVE. State
 F County Served at From To Served as MINN. No. Days

USS KANSAS	4-6-17	3-23-18	SEAMAN 2	270
RECEIVING SHIP-			SEAMAN	31
NEW YORK	3-23-18	4-1-18	QUARTERMASTER	
			3 CLASS	212
USS MERAUKE	4-1-18	11-11-18	QUARTERMASTER	
			2 CLASS	71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 12-12-19 N.Y.
 Place Inactive Duty HEADQUARTERS-3RD NAVAL DISTRICT Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER
 1 CLASS

Name EGAN - HENRY GEORGE

Service Number 140-24-36

Enlist ~~XX~~

MINN.

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

Date 8-7-18

Age at Entrance 21 YEARS-3 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~U.S.N.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 176 ROBIE ST.

Town ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

8-20-18

10-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 96

TRAINING STATION-
HAMPTON ROADS VA

10-28-18

11-3-18.

NAVAL PROVING GROUND
INDIAN HEAD MD.

11-3-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Dis ~~XXXX~~

1-7-19

Place Inactive Duty

PROVING GROUNDS- INDIAN HEAD

MD.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name EGAN - IRVING LOVE

Service Number 140-24-40

Enlisted ~~XX~~

MINN.

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

Date

10-17-17

Age at Entrance

20 YEARS-2 MOS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1807 HAMLINE AVE.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.
No. Days

TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

10-19-17 1-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RADIO SCHOOL- HARVARD

UNIVERSITY

1-11-18 6-1-18

ELECTRICIAN

224

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA

6-1-18 6-15-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS

156

USS SIBEJA

6-15-18 9-18-18

ELECTRICIAN 2

CLASS

10

RECEIVING BARRACKS

4TH NAVAL DISTRICT

9-18-18 10-31-18

Remarks:

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA

10-31-18 11-11-18

Date ~~XXXX~~ 9-6-19

Place Inactive Duty USS ARIZONA

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 2
CLASS

Name EGGAN - ALFRED JULIUS

Service Number 140-26-08

Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 9-7-17

Age at Entrance 42 YRS-1 MO.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 1 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

Town RUSHFORD

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

9-7-17

1-1-18

MACHINIST MATE

1 CLASS

32

RECEIVING SHIP-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

1-1-18

3-25-18

CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

363

USS ESSEX

3-25-18

9-30-18

RECEIVING SHIP- GREAT
LAKES-ILL.

9-30-18

10-7-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 10-8-18

Date Discharge

10-7-18

Place

XXXXXX
Inmate Only

RECEIVING SHIP- GREAT LAKES-ILL.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

Name EGGEN - HAROLD BERNARD

Service Number 140-26-14

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-24-17

Enrolled ~~XX~~ Rate APPRENTICE SEAMANU. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~F.

Age at Entrance 17 YRS- 1 MO.

Town

ST PAUL

Home Address 1650 PAYNE AVE.

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-24-17

9-20-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 30

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 251

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

9-20-17

2-8-28

ELECTRICIAN 3 CLASS 236
RADIO

USS ILLINOIS

2-8-18

3-26-18

ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS
RADIO 41

RECEIVING SHIP-

NORFOLK

USS TERNATE

3-26-18

4-7-18

4-7-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

4-26-19

Place Inactive

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL- NEW YORK

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 2
CLASS-RADIO

Name **EGGEN - OWEN JUSTIN** Service Number **140-26-18**
 Enlistment ~~XX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-9-17** **F.N.R.**
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **21 YRS-3 MS.** Rate **COXSWAIN** ~~XXXX~~ **R. F.**
 Home Address **3411 ALDRICH AVE. NORTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County State **MINN.**

F Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.	7-9-17	8-16-17	COXSWAIN	266
USS WAKOVA	8-15-17	5-22-18	BOATSWAINS MATE	
USS CAROLA	5-22-18	11-11-18	2 CLASS	122
			BOATSWAINS MATE	
			1 CLASS	192
			CHIEF BOATSWAINS	
			MATE	10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **10-2-19** MINN. CHIEF BOAT-
 Discharge **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS** Rating at Discharge **SWAINS MATE**
 Place Inactive Duty

Name EGGENS PERGER - EDWARD GUSTAVE

Service Number 140-26-22

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 1-25-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS-6 MS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATE

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

MANTORVILLE

AVIATION

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AERONAUTIC STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

1-25-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINIST MATE
AVIATION

66

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION 91MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS AVIATION 133

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~

2-8-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP- PENSACOLA FLA_

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST MATE
1 CLASS
AVIATION

Name EGGENSBERGER - TONY

Service Number

140-26-24

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-29-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

25 YRS-2 MS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

Home Address

2208 18TH AVE. SOUTH

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

3-29-18

5-9-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

94

TRAINING STATION-
NORFOLK

5-9-18

5-17-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

133

USS MAINE

5-17-18

10-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.

10-31-18

11-8-18

USS ZUIDERDIJK

11-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-18-19

Place

XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name EGGERT - HERBERT WILLIAM

Service Number 140-27-06

Enlisted

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS-10 MS.

Home Address

1097 LINCOLN AVE.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

7-30-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

105

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

12-11-18

Place

Inactive Duty

STATE PIER- NEW LONDON CONN.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINIST

MATE 2 CLASS

Name EHLERS - FREDERICK CORD

Service Number

140-28-08

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

1-8-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS-4 MS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address

Town

LAKE CITY

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. E.

XXXXXX

F⁵

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS 1-8-18

2-22-18

TRAINING STATION-

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

307

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

2-22-18

5-14-18

TRAINING STATION-

NORFOLK VA.

5-14-18

5-17-18

USS WISCONSIN

5-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

3-4-19

Place

In XXXXX City

TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge

WATER TENDER

Name EHLERS - JOHN HENRY FRED

Service Number

155-72-65

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XXXXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-12-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 6 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

LAKE CITY

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-12-17

4-18-17

RECEIVING SHIP-

PUGET SOUND

4-18-17

6-21-17

USS MARS

6-21-17

6-29-17

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

PUGET SOUND WASH.

6-29-17

8-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 124

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-8-17

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL- PUGET SOUND WASH

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN